
 

 

 
 

 

 
  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

New Horizons Charter School Society   



NEW HORIZONS CHARTER SCHOOL SOCIETY 

AGENDA 
Type of Meeting: Board                             Date: January 24, 2018  Page:1 of 2 
“TOWARDS NEW HORIZONS”:            Is it in the best interest of our students?                  Does it support excellence? 
                  

 

Agendas for the School Year 2017-2018 

NEW HORIZONS CHARTER SCHOOL SOCIETY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING 

JANUARY 24, 2017 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order N. Pasemko 7:00 pm 
 

2. Adoption of Agenda N. Pasemko 7:01 pm 
 

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest N. Pasemko 7:03 pm 
 

4. Approval of Minutes  7:04 pm 
4.1 December 20, 2017 – attachment N. Pasemko 

 
5. Administration Reports  7:06 pm 

5.1 Principal’s Report – attachment T. Zarowny 
5.2 Superintendent’s Report – attachment D. Falk 

 
6. Board Reports  7:26 pm   

6.1 Board Chair’s Report N. Pasemko  
6.2 Committee Reports N. Pasemko 

   
7. New Business  7:31 pm 

7.1 Quarterly Financial Report – attachment  F. de Kleine 
7.2 Draft School Calendar 2017-18 – attachment  D. Falk 
7.3 Statement of Territorial Acknowledgment – attachment D. Falk 

    
8. Board Work Plan  8:10 pm 

8.1 Board Work Plan 2017-18 – attachment    N. Pasemko  
   

9. The Association of Alberta Public Charter Schools N. Pasemko 8:15 pm 
  

10. Receipt of Reports N. Pasemko 8:16 pm 
 

11. Correspondence Sent N. Pasemko 8:17 pm 

Vision: New Horizons School will enable gifted students to strive 
for excellence in a positive academic learning environment that 
fosters social and emotional support for each student. 

 

Page 1 of 40



NEW HORIZONS CHARTER SCHOOL SOCIETY 

AGENDA 
Type of Meeting: Board                             Date: January 24, 2018  Page:2 of 2 
“TOWARDS NEW HORIZONS”:            Is it in the best interest of our students?                  Does it support excellence? 
                  

 

Agendas for the School Year 2017-2018 

11.1 Letter (2018-01-17) to Minister Eggen re Enrolment 
Cap 
   

12. Correspondence Received  N. Pasemko 8:22 pm 
 

13. In Camera N. Pasemko 8:23 pm 
 

14. Adjournment N. Pasemko 8:40 pm 
 

 
Next Board Meeting – Wednesday, February 28, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. 

Page 2 of 40



NEW HORIZONS CHARTER SCHOOL SOCIETY 
MINUTES 

Type of Meeting: Board Date: December 20, 2017 Initials: Chair              

Approved: DRAFT Recorded By: Cheri Unterschultz  Secretary              

____________________________________________________________________________ 

DRAFT     Page 1 
 

 
December 20, 2017 7:00 PM 

 
Board Members Present At Call To Order:   

Nicole Pasemko 
CHAIR 

Trevor Panas 
DIRECTOR 

Jill Weiss 
DIRECTOR 

Michelle Macdonald 
DIRECTOR 

Dan Coles 
DIRECTOR 

 

 
 
Administration Present: 

Don Falk 
SUPERINTENDENT 

Ted Zarowny 
PRINCIPAL 

Cheri Unterschultz 
RECORDING SECRETARY 

 
1. Call to Order 

Chair Pasemko called the meeting to order at 7:02pm. 
 

2. Adoption of Agenda 
 

Motion 2017-12-20-01 Motion to adopt agenda for the Board Meeting 
December 20, 2017. 
 
Moved: Director Weiss, Seconded: Director 
Macdonald, Carried 

 
3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest:  

None 
 

 4. Approval of Minutes 
 

4.1 Minutes from November 22, 2017 
 

Motion 2017-12-20-02 Motion to approve November 22, 2017 Board Meeting 
Minutes. 
 
Moved: Director Macdonald, Seconded: Director 
Panas, Carried 

 
 

Page 3 of 40



NEW HORIZONS CHARTER SCHOOL SOCIETY 
MINUTES 

Type of Meeting: Board Date: December 20, 2017 Initials: Chair              

Approved: DRAFT Recorded By: Cheri Unterschultz  Secretary              

____________________________________________________________________________ 

DRAFT     Page 2 
 

 
 5. Administration Reports 

  
 5.1 Superintendent’s Report    

Superintendent Falk spoke to his written report as attached to the agenda for the 
meeting. 

 
6. Board Reports 

 
 6.1 Board Chair’s Report 

None 
 
 6.2 Committee Reports 
  None 
 

 7. New Business 
  

7.1 Class Size Report 
Principal Zarowny spoke of the class size report 2017-18 as attached to the 
agenda for the meeting.  

 
       Director Mackay joined the meeting at 7:18pm. 
 

7.2 Enrolment Cap Issue 
Superintendent Falk spoke to the Enrolment Cap Issue as attached to the 
agenda for the meeting.  

 

Motion 2017-12-20-03 Motion to direct Administration to prepare submission 
of a renewed request to the Minister of Education for 
an increase in the school’s enrollment cap from 300 
students to 450 students. 
 
Moved: Director Weiss, Seconded: Director Panas, 
Carried 

 
7.3 Ownership Transfer Issue 
  Superintendent Falk spoke to the Ownership Transfer Issue as attached to the  
  agenda for the meeting. Discussion followed. 
 
 
 

Page 4 of 40



NEW HORIZONS CHARTER SCHOOL SOCIETY 
MINUTES 

Type of Meeting: Board Date: December 20, 2017 Initials: Chair              

Approved: DRAFT Recorded By: Cheri Unterschultz  Secretary              

____________________________________________________________________________ 

DRAFT     Page 3 
 

 
7.4 Strategy re Education Plan Outcome 5 

Superintendent Falk spoke to Outcome 5 of the Education Plan, regarding the 
development of a summary description of New Horizons School that could be 
used by stakeholders to share information about the school. The example of a 
business card, as attached to the agenda for the meeting, was considered. 

 

Motion 2017-12-20-04 Motion to direct the Public Relations Committee to 
provide comments and recommendations to the Board 
in respect to use of a business card as a means of 
sharing information about the school.  
 
Moved: Director Mackay, Seconded: Director Weiss, 
Carried 

 
8. Board Work Plan 

 
8.1 Board Work Plan 2017-18  

The Board reviewed the Board Work Plan 2017-18, as attached to the agenda for 
the meeting.  

 
9. The Association of Alberta Public Charter Schools 
 
 9.1 Report on Special General Meeting of 2017-12-07 
  Superintendent Falk spoke of TAAPCS Special General Meeting on December  
  7, 2017.  
 

Motion 2017-12-20-05 Motion to grant the delegate at the TAAPCS Special 
General meeting on February 8, 2018 liberty to vote in 
accordance with their best judgement with respect to 
the matter of the TAAPCS membership fee, subject to 
the NHS membership fee being not greater than the 
proposal by Foundations for the Future Charter 
Academy of December 7, 2017.  
 
Moved: Director Weiss, Seconded: Director Mackay, 
Carried 

 
10. Receipt of Reports 

 

Page 5 of 40



NEW HORIZONS CHARTER SCHOOL SOCIETY 
MINUTES 

Type of Meeting: Board Date: December 20, 2017 Initials: Chair              

Approved: DRAFT Recorded By: Cheri Unterschultz  Secretary              

____________________________________________________________________________ 

DRAFT     Page 4 
 

Motion 2017-12-20-06 Motion to receive reports as presented to the Board. 
 
Moved: Director Weiss, Seconded: Director 
Macdonald, Carried 

 
11. Correspondence Sent 
 None 

 
12.  Correspondence Received 
 

12.1 Email (2017-12-15) and Attachment from Education Minister Eggen re Royal 
Assent for Bill 24 and Bill 28. 

 
12.2 Letter (2017-12-04) to Fillmore Construction from Alberta Infrastructure re Interim 

Completion of Modernization Project.  
 

13. Motion to Move into Camera: 
 

Motion 2017-12-20-07 Motion to move into camera at 9:15 pm.  
 
Moved: Director Weiss, Seconded: Director Mackay, 
Carried 

 
14. Motion to Move Out of Camera: 
 

Motion 2017-12-20-08 Motion to move out of camera at 9:50 pm.  
 
Moved: Director Weiss, Seconded: Director Mackay, 
Carried 

  
15.  Adjournment 

Chair Pasemko adjourned the meeting at 9:50 pm. 
 

Next Board Meeting – Wednesday January 24, 2018 at 7:00pm. 

Page 6 of 40



 
 

Don Falk 
Superintendent 

Phone: 780-416-2353 
Email: dfalk@newhorizons.ca 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
January 20, 2018 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Don Falk – Superintendent  
 
Subject: Principal’s Report to the Board 
 
Background:  
Principal Ted Zarowny will present a verbal report to the Board of Directors at the Board meeting of 
January 24, 2018. 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Principal’s Report be received as information. 
 

 
Don Falk – Superintendent 
 

Page 7 of 40



 
 
 

Superintendent’s Report to the Board of Directors 

  

January 24, 2018 
 

___________________________________________ 

  
 

1. Summary of Meetings / Activities / Events During the Past Month 
a) January 10/18 

 Planning Meeting re Grand Re-opening 
b) January 11/18 

 Meeting with Marci Scharlé, Community Development Officer with Alberta Culture 
and Tourism, re Stakeholder Forum 2018. 

c) January 16/18 
 Meeting with officials of Greater North Central Francophone Education Region re 

Costs for New Horizons’ Space Accessed by École Claudette-et-Denis-Tardif 
 Board Development Session with Becky Kallal 

d) January 18/18 
 Meeting with Maurice Trottier, Alberta Education Manager, to review 2016-17 

Annual Education Results Report and 2017-20 Three-Year Education Plan 
 

2. Question re Individualized Program Plans 
A question was raised at the Board meeting of December 20, 2017 with respect to a discussion 
held by the Board earlier in the year regarding Individualized Program Plans. The following 
information is provided in response to that question. 

  
During the planning process leading to the development of the Three-Year Education Plan 2017-
20, the following strategy was included in the Provisional Education Plan that was adopted by the 
Board at its meeting of April 19,2017: 

Investigate possible revisions to IPP content & management, so as to address concerns of staff & 
parents (e.g. global IPP for most students, specialized IPP for some students). Consider renaming 
IPP as “Instructional Support Plan.” In this context, review effectiveness of student led conferences 
and consider adding third scheduled set of PT conferences. 

 
Although approved as part of the Provisional Education Plan, the strategy was not included in the 
final Education Plan that was approved by the Board on November 22, 2017. This may be 
because initial investigation suggested that there was little possibility of making changes to the 
current IPP process, or it may have been due to an oversight. Nevertheless, the strategy will be 
added to the current Education Plan, Administration will undertake the investigation that it 
requires, and the Board will be advised as to the outcome. 
 

Page 8 of 40



 
3. Board Resolution re Risk Matrix 

Directors will recall that following resolution was approved by the Board at its meeting of 
November 22, 2017: 

Motion 2017-11-22-05 Motion to assign additional duties to the Audit Committee on a 
pilot basis for the 2017-2018 school year specifically: 
 
1. To review quarterly budget updates from administration prior 
to presentation to the board; 
 
2. To report to the board, at the time of budget updates, on any 
areas the committee feels are worth more detailed discussion at 
the board level, and to assist administration in providing the 
board with appropriate detail on those areas identified; 
 
3. To work with administration to create a risk matrix for 
financial risks and other potential liabilities facing  
the school and present this to the Board before the end of the 
2017-18 School Year.  
 
Moved: Director Panas, Seconded: Director Weiss, Carried 

 
Attached to this Report are two documents that speak to point 3 of the Board’s resolution: 

1. A Risk Review Process, as described on its website by the Board’s insurance provider. 
2. The result of an annual Risk Assessment Monitoring Process, as undertaken by the 

Calgary Girls’ School. 
 
Administration requests that the Board indicate whether or not participation in a risk review 
process, as described by Lloyd Sadd Insurance Brokers, and/or the undertaking of a risk 
assessment monitoring process, using the Calgary Girls’ School document as a model, would 
fulfill the intent of the Board’s resolution. 

 
 

 
Don Falk, 
Superintendent 
 
Attachments (2) 

Page 9 of 40



Lloyd Sadd Insurance Brokers 

Risk Review Process 

A risk review is critical to understanding the intricacies of your internal and external environment and 
operations. We strive to be your expert advisor and strategic partner. Without an intimate understanding 
of your operation, we would not be in a position to offer the expertise you should expect from your 
broker. 

The first step in achieving this objective is to conduct a risk review. We propose an executive planning 
meeting to gain a deeper understanding of your organization, its philosophy, risk appetite, and risk 
management goals. We also need to meet and introduce ourselves to your key staff and define roles and 
executive reporting protocols. 

Once we have an understanding of your business objectives, we will review your insurance program to 
ensure it is in line with those objectives and congruent with your risk appetite. 

The coverage review is a very technical analysis of your current insurance program and identification of 
areas for improvement. This will include a review limits, structure and deductible levels and include a 
benchmarking exercise, which will be a series of graphs and information from various industry-specific 
sources. 

The findings of the coverage audit will be collected and presented in a document, which will include an 
outline of the current coverage, any applicable gaps in coverage, and recommendations or solutions. The 
recommendations will be collectively discussed, prioritized and tracked to ensure they are implemented 
appropriately. 

The process will be broken down into phases allowing appropriate time for each step. Accountabilities 
will be assigned to ensure the transition is carefully planned out in advance and the process is simple and 
smooth. 
 
 
Phase One: Uncovering Issues 
 
We Listen. 

Risk Identification 

 Executive Planning Workshop 
 Gathering of relevant information 
 Contractual requirement review 
 Identification of risks:  

o Legal 
o Physical assets 
o Human capital 
o Financial 
o Operational 

Page 10 of 40



 

Phase Two: Analyzing & Developing Solutions 

We Think. 

Risk Allocation 

 Insurance coverage audit 
 Gap analysis and identification 
 Program benchmarking 
 Retention and transfer options 
 Market intelligence and broking strategy 
 Program structure 
 Alternate risk management techniques 
 Resource allocation and deployment 

 
Phase Three: Reducing Your Total Cost of Risk 

We Deliver. 

Risk Mitigation & Risk Financing Solutions 

 Optimum insurance and risk management program 
 Education 
 Contractual risk review 
 Sector expertise 
 Exclusive industry risk management resources 
 Coverage negotiations and placement 
 Service and project commitments outline 
 Results 

 

Lloyd Sadd Insurance Brokers (January 20, 2018). Retrieved from 
https://www.lloydsadd.com/services/risk-review-process/. 

 

 

 

 

Page 11 of 40



Rick Assessment Annual Monitoriing Report 2017-18 

12Page 12 of 40



Rick Assessment Annual Monitoriing Report 2017-18 
 
 
 

Risk Assessment and Mitigation Summary 
School Governance

Risk / 
Precaution 

Documentation/
Procedure 

Responsibility Review Additional Information 

Financial 

Strategic

Operational

 

Operational/
Financial 

13Page 13 of 40



Rick Assessment Annual Monitoriing Report 2017-18 

Financial 

Financial 
Operational  

Strategic

14Page 14 of 40



Rick Assessment Annual Monitoriing Report 2017-18 
Facilities and Facility Security  
Risk Documentation/Procedure Responsibility Last Review Additional Information 
Hazard
Financial 
Operational  

 New CIRTeam in 
place. 

Hazard 
 

 
Hazard 

 
Hazard 

  

Hazard
Financial 

Financial
Operational 

Financial
Operational

15Page 15 of 40



Rick Assessment Annual Monitoriing Report 2017-18 
Finance and Business Operations
Risk Documentation/Procedure Responsibility Last Review Additional Information 
Financial 

Financial

Financial 

Financial

Financial
. 

Financial

16Page 16 of 40



Rick Assessment Annual Monitoriing Report 2017-18 

Financial -

17Page 17 of 40



Rick Assessment Annual Monitoriing Report 2017-18 
Information Technology 
Risk / Precaution Documentation/Procedure Responsibility Last Review Additional Information 
Operational

Operations/Financial 

Operational 

Operational 

Operational

Operational

Operational

Operational

18Page 18 of 40



Rick Assessment Annual Monitoriing Report 2017-18 
Communication 
Risk / Precaution Documentation/Procedure Responsibility Last Review Additional Information 
Operations/Financial

Operational

Operational-Finance

Operational-Strategic 

Strategic

Strategic-Operations

19Page 19 of 40


